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From: Rena Ledi <rena@fashiondistrict.org>
To:

Subjectt  RE:CPRA request (FDBID.2017.0221.3)

Date: Thursday, March 30,2017 3:55 PM
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Attached is the 2nd part of your request. Consultant contract and invoices to date.

Rena

Sent: Tuesday, February 21,2017 63
To: Rena Leddy <rena@fashiondistrict org>
Subject: CPRA request (FDBID2017.02.21.3)

Good evening, Rena.

I'd like to take a look at all emails between anyone at the Fashion District and anyone atthe Cityof LA, including the LAPD, from July 1,
2016 through January 31, 2017. I'd like these along with their attachments in their native formats, but if that's not practicable, that OCR PDF with embedded

attachments thing you've done in the past is acceptable.

Also, | see that you all are up for renewal next year. If you'vestarted the process, I'd like to see all records associated with the renewal process, including but not
limited to communications between the BID and the consultant and/or the engineer, contracts with and invoices from the consultant or the engineer, materials
prepared by the consultant or the engineer for the renewal process, databases and mailing lists prepared or used by the consultant or the engineer, and also any
communications between the consultant and the engineer that aren't already responsive to the first part of this request.

Finally I'd like to see a by-vendortransaction report from January1,
2013 through January 31, 2017.

Thanks foryour help,

|
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